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Church of St. Martin-in-the Fields | 8000 St. Martin’s Lane | G. W.
and W. D. Hewitt | 1895. This stone High Victorian Gothic church
was built by William C. Mackie for Henry Howard Houston, as part
of his planned development which he called Wissahickon Heights.
The Woodwards changed the name of the community to St.
Martin’s after the name of the church. Numerous alterations to the
church have occurred over the years, including the 1894 addition
of a choir room (G. W. and W. D. Hewitt), a baptistery in
1898-1889 (Theophilus P. Chandler), and a new chancel in 1901
(Chandler). The Church underwent a major interior renovation in
2001.



